
From: Bonnie Johnson 

Sent: Oct 11, 2022 19:06:14.000000000 UTC

Subject: RE: PRA request for concealed weapon permit

To: Dana Swanson 

Cc: Jody Cox 

Good Morning,

He submitted his CCW application with us a couple of weeks ago but does not have a CCW permit with us

at this time.

 
Bonnie Johnson

Morro Bay Police Department

Support Services Manager

805-772-6236/805-440-3308

 

From: Dana Swanson <dswanson@morrobayca.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2022 12:05 PM

To: Bonnie Johnson <bjohnson@morrobayca.gov>

Cc: Jody Cox <jcox@morrobayca.gov>

Subject: PRA request for concealed weapon permit

 

Hi Bonnie,

 

Attached is a PRA request for a copy of David Duringer9s CCW permit, issue and expiration dates. 

According to my reference guides, except for home/business address and medical/psychological

history, the application and permit are disclosable records. 

Please let me know if you9d like to discuss; alternatively, feel free to respond directly to

and copy me.

 

Thank you,

 

Dana Swanson

City Clerk/Human Resources Manager

City of Morro Bay

Phone (805) 772-6205

dswanson@morrobayca.gov
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California Government Code section 7922.000 authorizes a public agency to withhold an
otherwise public record from disclosure when the public interest served by not making the
record public clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the record. In this
case, we have determined that the public interest served by not disclosing the records you
have requested clearly outweighs the public interest served by disclosure of the records.
Accordingly, to the extent that section 7922.000 applies to the records that you have
requested, your request is denied.
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